From: Tom Cassidy

To: Orion Thomas

Subject: Rockport Harbor Hotel

Date: Saturday, January 22, 2022 11:25:53 AM
Hello,

First of all, thank you for taking the time to read my email. | am sure you are getting bombarded with emails/letters.
As a person who has grown up in Camden/Rockport | wanted to give my perspective on the hotel. This hotel is one
of the best things that could happen to the town of Rockport. It shows a progressive and diligent approach for the
town. It will benefit all residents of the town (other than the few people who are complaining about the view
blocking - maybe they should have purchased the land). It will bring more tourism to the town which will provide of
influx of money to all of the businesses in the town. It will help create new businesses. The breakfast cafe on the
corner was one of my favorite places as a child. It is interesting to think if they might have been able to make it if
they had extra tourism in the area. The tourism and let alone the hotel itself will bring a great amount of tax dollars
to the town. This money can then be used to benefit all residents (even the view complainers would be included in
this one). The architectural design is beautiful. It looks like the building has been there for 200 years and the owners
just cleaned it up and did some renovations. The public bar and restaurant of the hotel itself are a great amenity for
all townspeople. Not to mention it also provides a place for visitors of residents to stay. This hotel needs to be
approved. It is actually appalling that this ridiculous case has been dragged out this long. The “Friends” of Rockport
should be ashamed of themselves. They obviously will not be, but they are thinking about their select few rather
than the benefit of the entire town.

Thank you for taking the time to read my email. | greatly appreciate it.

Thank you,
Tom Cassidy
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